Waynesburg Central Band Booster Meeting Minutes

September 6, 2023

The meeting was held in the WCJSHS Choir Room, and called to order by Randy Pettit at 7:04pm. Attendance was recorded.

Secretary's Report: Those in attendance reviewed the July 26, 2023 meeting minutes (August). A motion to approve the minutes was made by Kevin Maxwell and seconded by Janelle Wise. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: A Treasurer's report was provided by Janelle Wise.

2023/24 Planning:

- 1. Committee Reports Student Events:
 - a. Band Camp Committee: Mr. Mason reported that Band camp at PennWest- Cal U went very well. We may return there next year, but we will get pricing first.
 - b. Banquet/Picnic Committee: No Report.
- 2. Committee Reports Booster-Led Events:
 - a. Fundraising Committee:
 - i. Kim has reached out to Chico Bakery and CFA fundraising (popcorn, coffee, chocolate) as possible individual fundraisers for September. We discussed starting pepperoni rolls fundraiser in September, and possibly coffee through CFA for October. We will send forms home hopefully next week.
 - ii. T-shirts: shirts will be handed out tomorrow at practice. Senior banners are started, and will be finalized tomorrow.
 - iii. Sodexo: Options to work Football, Volleyball, Fall Ball game, Basketball, and Gymnastics. For volleyball, only 4 people for each game. Fall Ball game, needs 10 people.
 - iv. Fanwear: Fanwear website for ordering clothing is available. It is posted on Facebook and was emailed to parents.
 - v. Night at the Races: We need to pick a date in February/March 2024 to hold Night at the Races. We are targeting March 16th. We also need to find a venue.
 - Concessions: Please sign up to work the concession stand for a home football game.
 Bring a case of water when you volunteer. Every band student should have a family member volunteer for one football concession.
 - c. Uniform: No report
- 3. Budget, planning Communications:
 - a. Financial Committee: No report
- 4. Unfinished Business
 - a. The All-booster meeting took place in August. There was no specific news to report, other than that Mr. Minerd is looking into group licenses.
- New Business

- a. Youth Night: October 13th football game is designated to recognize all youth. All 6th grade band members have been invited to attend by Mr. Falvo; 22 have already RSVP'd that they are attending. Julie Renner, Rebecca Cole, and Jason Whipkey, and Janelle Wise volunteered to help organize with Melissa Kirsch and Kate Graham. Jason is looking into borrowing a tent and Rebecca is seeking a food donation from First Federal.
- b. Spring Competition Trip: April 10-14 will hopefully be our Spring Trip to Norfolk, VA (dates within that range). Mr. Mason is working to get us into a competition for both concert and parade bands. Chaperones are welcome.
- c. Mr. Mason needs help with driving the trailer for a few games/events in early October.
- d. Someone has offered to purchase our band trailer for \$4000, which Mr. Mason feels is a pretty fair deal. That means we would have to buy a new trailer. Our current trailer is getting old, and is from 2012. We think it's a 26 ft. trailer.
- e. The Liberty Show is in Clarksburg, WV at 5pm on September 23rd

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by was made by Tina Huffman and seconded by Tim Moore. Meeting adjourned at 8:14pm.